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From: <masked>

To: mailbox @hko.gov.hk

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 9:04 AM
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From: <masked>

To: hgwai @hko.gov.hk ; mailbox @hko.gov.hk
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 11:59 AM
Subject: w’ﬁ:\?i/'F'F:% f‘[gﬁj Elfil'ﬁ

R

M RIRE R

REBRE ik m::”, 9 SRRSO [ JE  E Y E

"Ji%:ﬁj’f?f% = ”FﬁE' > B E T EILJE‘¥§4° TR PRI R 2B
e F'Iﬂ » 2 9]%§§FJFH@#§

LD FE AR ﬁ%%@@gg\%ﬁ*@ﬁ ?’Hﬁ*‘fﬂ R e

RS '/Tﬂ’tfk“’iw R L T B Uyt » T P

TR ™ S ,F,i@ﬁgljgrrﬁﬁﬁ Al |:|I+;E|"[“ﬁ—ﬂ_é/' ,iriﬂﬁ“ l—, (5% 1T J/T A Rl

WAL F= fﬁﬁj [ o

5 AL N B a:%fﬂjﬁﬁwﬁ#% VR f%"i’*:*ﬁ'TfF‘**] e
FORIE > S {5 R R - st A T8 ) %m
fesTe - F’l‘%ﬁ@l flfﬁuw Ak TR R IR S
(PR R BT 50 Qo « SIS kLA %Lyﬂfﬁﬁrﬁmﬁ’ e
SUTIT T AL ] S o PR (LR e

- I’[ﬁiﬂjwﬁf@'ﬁ]‘ J E}'»’%HJEJEQ,L\@ !
T?h XX



From: <masked>

To: mailbox @hko.gov.hk

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 11:51 AM
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----- Original Message -----

From: <masked>

To: mailbox@hko.gov.hk

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 12:39 PM
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From: <masked>
To: mailbox @hko.gov.hk
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 2:31 PM

Subject: Thank you for doing a wonderful job

Dear Mr. Lam,

I read in the newspaper about your blog. Please believe me, there are people out here
who think you guys are doing a really good job!!! I also don't understand why people
complain all the time about everything. Afterall, this is WEATHER you are talking
about and you can't exactly tell when it will happen!!l! People complain because they are

too concerned about their extra holiday!!!

Mr. Lam, you have caught my attention ages ago when you went on TV and talked about
the change in weather and remind us to be frugal in order to save the planet. To be
quite honest, I was surprised to hear such sensible, heartfelt comments from a civil
servant (hey no offence here) and also very grateful that you did. 1 believe, we as a
whole species, is going downhill (very rapidly) and unfortunately we are pulling
everything down with us. I hope you can continue to promote this message. I read all
your blogs and agree with every single word you said. Hope the education system will
allow our kids to explore the nature more and nurture their love for mother earth. Only
love can cure all the ills we have done to the planet. You and I are lucky that we can
work in a place with lots of trees and birds (and insects!). I hope my grandchildren will
still be able to see blue sky, eat hot sweet potatoes on freezing cold days and to enjoy the

fragrant of the summer nights! I believe if we have the will, nature will find a way.

Thank you again for all the hard work. Please send my regards to all your staff in the
Observatory.

Best regards,
Connie XX



From: <masked>
To: mailbox @hko.gov.hk
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 2:38 PM

Subject: Compliment to Hong Kong Observatory on handling of Typhoon Nuri
Dear Director of Hong Kong Observatory,

I would like to take this opportunity to express my gratefulness for your team in handling
of Typhoon Nuri. During the coming of this Typhoon, the website of Hong Kong
Observatory had been updating with newest information for the trend of Nuri. Those
valuable information and advice really helpful for us to get ready in facing this

possible damaging typhoon.

Once again, thanks for the effort that your colleagues put during the coming of Typhoon
Nuri.

Yours faithfully,
Clara XX
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From: <masked> To: suggestion@hko.gov.hk  Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 3:22 PM
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----- Original Message -----

To: <suggestion@hko.gov.hk>

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 4:02 PM
Subject: Suggestion Form
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----- Original Message -----

From: <masked>

To: mailbox@hko.gov.hk

Cc: <masked>.

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 4:26 PM
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----- Original Message -----

To: <suggestion@hko.gov.hk>

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 10:56 AM
Subject: Suggestion Form

> m e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

> Name : XX Tong

> Title : ms

> Suggestion : In response to Mr. Lam's blog on 26 August 2008, I would

> like to express my gratitude to him and all the people working in the
HK

> Observatory.

> While we were sitting at home watching the typhoon condition safely,
> people at HKO were working hard to get the most updated information and
> trying your best to make decisions.

> In fact, HKO has been improving i1tself from time to time. The weather
> forecast has not been as accurate as nowadays. Keep your good work and
may

> all of you continue to have good health and energy to serve the people
in

> our society.

> Thank you!



